From: Hoyt, Sheri (UTC) 
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 2:13 PM
To: Carnes, Rae Lynn (UTC); UTC DL Records Center
Subject: FW: Requesting approval to write-off penalty assessments, please.

Permission has been granted to write-off the following penalty assessments. The dockets may be closed now.

TE-090230
TV-071261
TV-081101

Thanks,
Sheri


From: Brown, Sally (UTC) 
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 1:45 PM
To: Hoyt, Sheri (UTC)
Cc: Wallace, Sharon (UTC)
Subject: RE: Requesting approval to write-off penalty assessments, please.

Hi, Sheri.  Permission granted.

Sally Brown
Senior AAG
UTC Division

From: Hoyt, Sheri (UTC) 
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 1:29 PM
To: Brown, Sally (UTC)
Cc: Wallace, Sharon (UTC)
Subject: Requesting approval to write-off penalty assessments, please.

Good afternoon Sally. 

I have a few outstanding penalty assessments for which I am seeking permission to write off.  Thank you in advance for your consideration.

TE-090230        Pacific Transportation, Inc.        $100     assessed 2/29/09 for delinquent annual report
This company appears to be out of business. The insurance lapsed in 2009 and the permit was canceled. The company’s phone number are all disconnected and I can find no trace of the company on the Web.

TV-071261        Boots, Inc.                                        $100     assessed 6/28/07 for delinquent annual report
This company’s permit was canceled July 2007 for failure to comply with a commission order. There is an outstanding $93,000 penalty assessment that has been sent to collections for this carrier under TV-060855. Staff feels this $100 penalty is not worth the time or effort to send to collections when the company appears to be out of business and the commission has a much larger collection against the company.

TV-081101        Bumblebee Moving North          $300     assessed 6/30/08 for delinquent annual report
This company appears to be out of business. The permit was canceled for failure to file the 2007 annual report and through other research we found the company owner just up and disappeared, leaving the business and employees without notice.

Thanks,
Sheri

